
1

Agenda
Contact Officer: Candida Mckelvey, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01235 422524
E-mail: candida.mckelvey@southandvale.gov.uk
Date: 10 March 2020
Website: www.southoxon.gov.uk

A MEETING OF THE

Climate Emergency Advisory Committee

WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 18 MARCH 2020 AT 6.00 PM

COMMITTEE ROOM 1 - SOUTH OXFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
OFFICES

Members of the Committee:
Sue Roberts (Chair)
Sam Casey-Rerhaye, Sue Cooper, Stefan Gawrysiak, Sarah Gray, Kate Gregory, 
Lynn Lloyd, Caroline Newton, David Rouane, Celia Wilson

Substitutes
Ken Arlett
Robin Bennett
Elizabeth Gillespie
Lorraine Hillier

Kellie Hinton
Mocky Khan
Axel Macdonald
Jane Murphy

Andrea Powell
Jo Robb
Anne-Marie Simpson

Alternative formats of this publication are available on request.  These 
include large print, Braille, audio, email and easy read. For this or any 
other special requirements (such as access facilities) please contact 
the officer named on this agenda.  Please give as much notice as 
possible before the meeting.

1 Chairman's announcements  

To receive any announcements from the chairman and general housekeeping matters.

2 Apologies for absence  

To record apologies for absence and the attendance of substitute members.

Public Document Pack



2

3 Declarations of interest  

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of items on the 
agenda for this meeting.

4 Urgent business  

To receive notification of any matters which the chairman determines should be 
considered as urgent business and the special circumstances which have made the 
matters urgent. 

5 Minutes of the last meeting (Pages 3 - 7)

To approve the minutes of the last meeting on 28 January 2020 as an accurate record.

6 Bioregional (Pages 8 - 23)

A workshop was held with Bioregional, officers and the task and finish group to inform the 
South Oxfordshire vision.

7 'Determining the South Oxfordshire District Carbon Baseline'  

A presentation by Aether on the district baseline work that they have completed for the 
council.

MARGARET REED

Head of Legal and Democratic 



1

Minutes
OF A MEETING OF THE

Climate Emergency Advisory Committee

HELD AT 4.30 PM ON TUESDAY 28 JANUARY 2020

MEETING ROOM 1, 135 EASTERN AVENUE, 
MILTON PARK, MILTON, OX14 4SB

Present 

Sue Roberts (Chair)
Sam Casey-Rerhaye (Vice Chair), Sue Cooper, Stefan Gawrysiak, Sarah Gray, Kate 
Gregory, Lynn Lloyd, Caroline Newton, David Rouane and Celia Wilson

Officers 
John Backley, Paul Bateman, Chloe Bunting, Liz Hayden, Candida Mckelvey, Heather 
Saunders, Michelle Wells

23 Chairman's announcements 

None.

24 Apologies for absence 

Councillors Ian White and Simon Hewerdine sent apologies for absence.

25 Minutes of previous meeting 

RESOLVED:
To adopt the minutes of the committee meeting held on 20 November 2019 as a correct 
record and agree that the Chair signs them as such, subject to correcting a typographical 
error for minute number 18, under the paragraph “Future meetings of the advisory 
committee”.

26 Declarations of interest 

Councillor Rouane declared that he is a Director of the climate action charity, Possible.

27 Urgent business 

No urgent business

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



2

28 'Deep Adaptation' article 

Committee Chair urged members to read the “Deep Adaptation” article, but it was not 
going to be discussed as part of the agenda.

29 Public participation 

Four members of the public were present with three minutes each to present to the 
committee.
The first speaker was Giles Cattermole, Councillor for Wallingford, but speaking as a 
private individual. Mr Cattermole discussed what he considered to be the two main 
sources of CO2 emissions in the area – Gas and electricity for household heating, and 
transport emissions. Ideas included for the heating issue are: improving thermal efficiency 
of housing – new build and old, with nothing below code six. Revocation of the EU 
“REACH” Directive against copper wood arsenic treatment of windows and doors, and 
LED lighting. For transport emissions, Mr. Cattermole suggested reducing the need for 
residents to commute out of area for work, and promotion of electric vehicles with 
subsidised parking, charging zones and various incentives for switching to electric.

The second speaker was Patrick Fleming. Patrick thanked the three officers who attended 
a meeting with Henley Town Council. He discussed wilding trees and a move back to 
holistic agriculture, reducing nitrates and increasing grazing. The Chair asked for a future 
committee agenda item on collaboration with local farmers, which was regarded as key to 
climate awareness success.

RESOLVED to:
Include an item to a future committee agenda on collaboration with local farmers.

The third speaker was Guy Wilkin of harBUG – a local cycling group. He discussed cycling 
outcomes in the new housing developments, stating that the connections with towns were 
poor. He suggested challenging County Council to support cycling in planning. The 
committee noted that Full Council already passed a motion that it would work closely with 
County whilst planning the Didcot network. Further discussion confirmed that landowners 
were helped to create cycle paths. The idea of replicating cycle to train commutes with 
cycle to bus was mentioned.

A fourth speaker was given permission to speak. John Broad is involved in the local 
motorcyclist action group. Mr. Broad was talking in support of motorcycles as a smaller 
alternative to cars, which create less congestion and take up less parking space. He 
mentioned an example of Northamptonshire, who include motorcycles in their strategy to 
fight pollution and congestion. He raised the point that motorcycles were much better for 
people who cannot pedal cycle for health reasons or have to travel long distances.

30 Oxfordshire Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Steering Group 

The Committee was asked to nominate a representative for the Oxfordshire Electric 
Vehicle Infrastructure Steering Group.

RESOLVED: 
To nominate Councillor Caroline Newton to represent the Council at the Oxfordshire 
Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Steering Group.

Page 4

Agenda Item 5



3

31 Climate Emergency -Year One Work Programme 

The Committee Chair gave an address, which is attached in the appendix to these 
minutes.

The committee read through the report of the Head of partnership and insight. Officers 
were present to answer questions. The committee reviewed the year one work 
programme.

Cllrs Newton, Robb and Roberts are part of the task and finish group who reviewed all the 
initiatives and prioritised them for the programme. The focus was on the projects that were 
deemed to have the biggest impact. These were split into themes and priority levels. 
Priorities included electric pool cars for business use, the new Crowmarsh office build and 
operation, and low carbon new homes and retrofitting.
The report included a budget request for a dedicated climate change officer lead, on a 
twelve month fixed-term basis. The committee commended the task and finish group.

Theme: Council business
On the subject of electric vehicles, the committee discussed charging facilities at Milton 
Park. The group were informed that the proposal is to have some dedicated staff charge 
points, but public charge points would be in liaison with MEPC rather than a cost to the 
council. The committee considered that a report was required on distribution of electric car 
charge points per area.

Councillors discussed with officers the merits of having a carbon emissions model, 
following on from the baseline review. Officers explained that having a model helps inform 
the committee’s decision making for future plans. The model would be a one-off 
investment to help the committee make choices, so would not constitute being over-
consultation, and would tie into ongoing consultancy fees. The model would help enable 
committee actions. It was agreed that preparation was needed. The budget for this item 
was supported.

Theme: Housing
The committee discussed Cosy Homes. Councillors would like to see more information 
available to the public. Under the behavioural change theme – there was a proposal of 
£1,000 to inform and communicate with the public, and officers were asked to include 
retrofit as a feature. The Super Homes programme was cited as something to replicate. An 
item for the task and finish group is to work on a new build and retrofit housing criteria. The 
committee supported in principle the production of a booklet for residents suggesting 
changes that could be made to different styles of housing. 

A planning design guide by the Planning Policy team is being created to act as a guide for 
new homes. Officers explained that this would include a section on climate emergency. 
The project initiation document is working its way through governance and would be 
brought to the committee. This would be a future item for the committee to consider.

Theme: Behaviour change
The committee debated the classification of projects in the grants programme, as 
environmental impact now received a heavier weighting. For example, children’s 
playgrounds and village halls could be disadvantaged. These could score more poorly for 
environmental issues, despite being very much needed for social cohesion and health. It 
could be argued that there is environmental benefit as these facilities could prevent 
parents from driving their children somewhere for entertainment. A community hall could 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



4

receive funding for insulation yet be denied funding for a new community facility. Some 
concern was expressed about grant funding moving to climate emergency from community 
health.

Therefore, it was agreed that the word “solely” requires removal from the paragraph on 
page 51, as it disadvantaged some projects. It was added that awarding any amount, no 
matter how small, actually was a gateway to further funding streams. Officers would review 
how new weighting for energy-saving criteria affects applications. This would be 
considered by the committee at a future meeting.

Theme: Ongoing Projects:
With reference to table 31, Park and Charge Project – the wording required changing from 
‘council’ to ‘county’, for clarity that the car parks are across the county.
The Crowmarsh council office building was discussed and committee Chair stated that her 
opinion was that the new office should be zero carbon in its build and operations, without 
off-site carbon off-setting.

Theme: Businesses
It was suggested that OxLEP should lead on training. It was agreed that the South Council 
Leader should write to OxLEP about this and request the Council consider this.
There was agreement that some key representatives should be invited to the planned staff 
conference, such as OxLEP. The task and finish group would consider this as part of their 
conference scoping work.

Theme: Biodiversity
Chiltern Conservation Board was mentioned as an important potential partner. 

Regarding planting trees, there needed to be consideration of tree type, avoidance of 
monoculture and the fact that maintenance is the expensive aspect. Advice sheets on tree 
planting and care could be useful. It was noted that town and parish councils had land 
availability to progress this activity. Officers would amend the wording of this project to 
include a planting and maintenance programme.
It was considered that activities such a tree planting had a financial implication, and cost 
reductions could be achieved through working with volunteer groups.

An officer for the Nature Recovery Network would likely be housed at West Oxfordshire 
district council, and South Oxfordshire could possibly contribute to the funding of this post 
as part of this project.

RECOMMENDATION: to Cabinet;
To adopt the climate emergency work programme 2020/21.

The committee Chair asked for an inclusion into the work programme - for a minimum of 
code four enforcement (at least for sustainable new homes) as part of the core strategy. 
RESOLVED: to scope an indication of the cost of this option, before the budget 
presentation on 30 January 2020, if possible.

RESOLVED: to;
Send comments to the committee Chair regarding Future Homes, who will share them with 
committee members. 

Page 6

Agenda Item 5



5

32 Communications and Engagement update 

Officers will circulate a written update to the Chair.

33 Forward Programme for the Committee 

Actions were given to the committee secretary – to circulate the minutes draft as soon as 
possible, and to find a date for a March/April committee meeting.

34 Exclusion of the public 

RESOLVED: to exclude members of the press and public from the meeting for the 
following item of business under Part 1 of Schedule 12A Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 and as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
(Variation) Order 2006 on the grounds that: 
(i) it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7 

Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, and 
(ii) the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 

disclosing the information.  

35 Car Parking Fees and Charges 

The committee reviewed a car parking charges proposal and gave comments for Cabinet.

The meeting closed at 6.37 pm

Chairman Date

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



info@bioregional.com | bioregional.com/bioregional-oxfordshire | @BioregionalOxon | @OnePlanetLiving | +44 (0)20 8404 4880

Creating a One Planet Vision for 
SODC – proposed Outcomes

Part of the One Planet Cities programme

March 2020

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



info@bioregional.com | bioregional.com/bioregional-oxfordshire | @BioregionalOxon | @OnePlanetLiving | +44 (0)20 8404 4880

Health and happiness
Encouraging active, social, meaningful lives to promote good health and wellbeing

Equity and local economy
Creating safe, equitable places to live and work which support local prosperity and international fair trade

Key Outcomes 
SODC proposed outcomes - Name SODC - Detail

1 Clean air for all Safe, clean and legal air quality for the whole county. All new developments to demonstrate no negative impact on air quality 

2 Active healthy people Increased proportion of children and adults who are physically active and healthy. Everyone has the opportunity to be healthy and lead active lifestyles.

3 Well-being and mental health High levels of well-being and good mental health in a safe environment

Key Outcomes
SODC proposed outcomes - Name SODC - Detail

4 Thriving local, independent shops A diversity of local, independent shops and enterprises providing jobs and livelihoods for communities, where a significant proportion of money is spent locally. 

Community owned enterprises and co-operatives are encouraged.

5 Empowered citizens A culture of active, grassroots citizenship that can influence how we live, through areas such as local development, planning and transport schemes.

6 Everyone has enough money to afford the basics of 

life 

Access to genuinely affordable homes, healthy food, clean water, energy, clothing

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 6



Land and nature
Protecting and restoring land for the benefit of people and wildlife

living

Culture and community
Nurturing local identity and heritage, empowering communities and promoting a culture of sustainable

living

Key Outcome
SODC proposed outcomes - Name SODC - Detail

9 Full recovery of nature Bioabundance and biodiversity levels back to that of the 1970s, achieved through sustainable agricultural systems, 

landscape scale conservation and rewilding

10 No unnecessary new built development

Key Outcomes
SODC proposed outcomes - Name SODC - Detail

7 Everyone understands the climate and ecological emergency and are working hard towards a rapid 

solution

Citizens in South Oxfordshire understand the need to live within the limits of our natural resources

8 Playing a full part in solving global environmental challenges South Oxfordshire actions support solutions to global environmental challenges

P
age 10

A
genda Item

 6



Sustainable water
Using water efficiently, protecting local water resources and reducing flooding and drought

Living

Key Outcome
SODC proposed outcomes - Name SODC - Detail

14 South Oxfordshire plays its full part in a sustainable food system Throughout the food cycle (production, packaging, transport, consumption), greenhouse gas emissions are reduced, 

food and packaging waste is reduced, animal welfare is high and imports come from sustainable sources.  Sustainable 

agriculture is practised and local production is favoured.

15 Citizens are empowered to make healthy, sustainable food choices Everyone has access to affordable, healthy food and has good knowledge and skills of how to grow, cook, eat and not 

waste food.

Local and sustainable food
Promoting sustainable humane farming and healthy diets high in local, seasonal organic food and plant-based protein

living

Key Outcomes
SODC proposed outcomes - Name SODC - Detail

11 Clean and healthy water courses South Oxfordshire has a healthy water ecosystem, where rivers, lakes, canals and ponds are clean, healthy, well-

managed, protected and valued

12 No unwanted or damaging floods Natural flood management through landscape measures. Floodplain restoration. High quality sustainable urban 

drainage systems for all new developments. No new homes in flood plains.

13 Plentiful clean water for all We use and consume water sustainably and efficiently

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 6



Travel and transport

Reducing the need to travel, encouraging walking, cycling and low carbon transport

Key Outcomes
SODC proposed outcomes - Name SODC - Detail

16 Reduced need to travel Bringing people closer to the facilities and services they need in life

17 Affordable, low carbon transport Affordable, low and zero carbon, and public and active transport options accessible for all

18 Reduced flying Everyone understands the impact of flying and makes informed choices

Materials and products
Using materials from sustainable sources and promoting products which help people reduce consumption

Key Outcome
SODC proposed outcomes - Name SODC - Detail

19 Thriving circular economy All South Oxfordshire organisations are practicing circular economy principles.  South Oxfordshire has its own 

skilled and rewarding circular economy network. 

20 Less is consumed The footprint of South Oxfordshire’s material consumption is reduced and citizens consume less.

P
age 12

A
genda Item

 6



Zero waste
Reducing consumption, reusing and recycling to achieve zero waste and zero pollution

Key Outcome
SODC proposed outcomes - Name SODC - Detail

21 All waste is minimised and becomes a resource All municipal waste is reused, recycled and upcycled for optimum resource efficiency

Zero carbon energy
Making buildings and manufacturing energy efficient and supplying all energy with renewables

Key Outcomes
SODC proposed outcomes - Name SODC - Detail

22 Net zero carbon or better by 2030 South Oxfordshire is net zero carbon or better by 2030.  All energy needs are met from renewables.

23 Less energy is consumed The energy use of all buildings and processes, including agriculture, is efficient.

24 Rapid increase in renewables Rapid increase in renewable generation within the district. All schools and publicly owned community buildings with 

suitable roofs to have PV arrays. All commercial buildings with suitable roofs to have PV arrays. Zero carbon solutions 

for homes without access to mains gas. 

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 6



Further Outcomes 
Name Detail
Caring culture Oxfordshire has a culture of care, caring for others as well as ourselves. Care workers are valued, both financially (higher than minimum wage) and with decent 

working conditions 

Well-funded local government services   Oxfordshire has a well-funded local government sector 

Use of well-being indicators Oxfordshire tracks and reports on well-being indicators instead of or alongside economic indicators. Well-being is seen as a top priority in all council decisions 

Time for things we enjoy Everyone has the time and opportunity to enjoy the things that make them happy 

Active, inclusive, local communities Oxfordshire has inclusive, active, supported, locally connected communities across the county 

Proactive preventative healthcare Oxfordshire champions proactive as well as reactive healthcare. Fewer people needing hospital services 

Access to green space Everyone has good access to green space, trees, a good walk and beauty. Everyone can enjoy the mental health and wellbeing benefits of access to greenspace and 

nature.

Health and happiness
Encouraging active, social, meaningful lives to promote good health and wellbeing

Appendix – Oxfordshire Further Outcomes

P
age 14

A
genda Item

 6



Further Outcomes
Name Detail
Fair, non-exploitative work cultures  Companies have equal pay (for same job), equal opportunities and a fair, non-exploitative and happy culture 

Community Action Group network Greater support and expansion of Community Action Group network 

Reinvested carbon offsetting in local 

schemes 

Opportunities for carbon offsetting to be reinvested into local schemes 

Low carbon training and apprenticeships  Training and apprenticeships to support low carbon economy 

Greater equality of wealth  Reduced gap in income between wealthy and poorer households 

No homelessness  Homelessness is a thing of the past 

Fuel poverty eliminated Everyone has access to affordable fuel and energy 

Equity and local economy
Creating safe, equitable places to live and work which support local prosperity and international fair trade

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 6



Further Outcomes
Name Detail
Plans support One Planet Living Local plans are consistent with One Planet Living

Oxfordshire is the most sustainable county 
in the UK

Oxfordshire capitalises on and exploits its reputation for education, excellence and research and learns from best practice elsewhere to become the most sustainable 
county in the UK

Solving global environmental challenges Oxfordshire capabilities and actions support solutions to global environmental challenges

Resources and attention balanced county-
wide

Good balance of attention and resources between the city and districts

Local democracy and citizen empowerment Improved and restored local democracy. Every one of our diverse communities is supported to engage with change. Everyone in Oxfordshire is empowered to be part 
of its success, to have a higher sense of ownership/responsibility for their community/neighbourhood, and that their unique and distinctive contribution matters

Everyone understands One Planet Living Everyone in Oxfordshire understands One Planet Living  

Community owned energy assets Communities have ownership of energy assets, energy finance and heat networks

Fewer empty homes Oxfordshire homes are filled and supported by good infrastructure in communities – reduced number of empty homes

More community, less isolation Everyone feels part of their community and doesn’t feel isolated

Culture and community
Nurturing local identity and heritage, empowering communities and promoting a culture of sustainable

living

P
age 16

A
genda Item

 6



Further Outcomes
Name Detail
Net biodiversity gain in all new 
developments

New habitats are being created within new development e.g. green roofs. All new developments provide high quality interconnected green space for wildlife and people. Green 
infrastructure in urban environment – smaller scale interventions 

Enhanced ‘ecosystem services’ Natural capital for Oxfordshire is mapped and understood. Enhanced ‘ecosystem services’ such as providing clean water and clean air. Decision making mechanism in place 
for planning that takes account of ecosystem services

More birds, bees and beavers; Re-
wilding programme

Re-wilding programme for key areas. More trees planted. More bee friendly wildflower meadows and B-line corridors. Beavers living along the Evenlode (for flood control)

Network of protected and increased 
green spaces

Green infrastructure is embedded in all county and district infrastructure strategies and Local Plans.  Oxfordshire’s biodiversity and green space is valued, protected and 
restored. Oxfordshire has bigger, better, better-connected, and more green and blue spaces for people and nature. Brownfield sites are valued for their biodiversity and can 
offer more than just housing. A network of accessible green spaces. Designated connected corridors for nature, which are considered and protected in planning. Better 
management of linear infrastructure habitats such as roads, rivers and railway embankments

Good soil quality Soil quality is conserved and improved, and managed for optimum carbon sequestration

Opportunities to appreciate nature Citizens are given opportunities to have positive experiences of nature which cultivates a heartfelt appreciation of nature and its value to human health

Manage the habitat impacts of climate 
change

Habitat impacts of climate change are planned for and managed (need for species to be able to colonise)

Land and nature
Protecting and restoring land for the benefit of people and wildlife

living

P
age 17

A
genda Item

 6



Further Outcomes

Thriving canal system Our canal system is the most recognised in the country for innovative recreational, environmental and economic purposes

Better water efficiency We use and consume water sustainably and efficiently

More drinking fountains Network of drinking fountains in towns, villages and city

Successful catchment partnerships Highly functional and well-funded catchment partnerships. Catchment-sensitive farming

Water as an energy resource Water is used as an energy resource: Electricity generation (hydros), storage, waste heat 

Sustainable water
Using water efficiently, protecting local water resources and reducing flooding and drought

Living

P
age 18

A
genda Item

 6



Local and sustainable food
Promoting sustainable humane farming and healthy diets high in local, seasonal organic food and plant-based protein

living

Name Detail

Reduced greenhouse gas emissions from food cycle Reduced greenhouse gas emissions at all points in the food cycle, from field to fork. Oxfordshire diets include more 
vegetable proteins and vegan/veggie diets are common. More meat, dairy and egg production is organic, free-range, 
high welfare. More vegan and veggie food options available in food retailers

Food production restores ecosystems and animal welfare Food production activities preserve and enhance ecosystems and promote higher animal welfare. Oxford is a 
“sustainable palm oil city”. Livestock farming practices (especially grassland herbivores) maximise the benefits to 
biodiversity, ecosystem services and optimise the nitrogen cycle and carbon sequestration. Improved soil health from 
organic growing of food. More forest gardening

Reduced waste from food and packaging Reduced food packaging and food waste, increased recycling and composting. Zero food waste by 2030. More 
organisations donate to the Oxford Food Bank, including outside Oxford city. Local food and drink manufacturers, 
retailers, hospitals and food service organisations all use food waste best practice. Improved disposal of 
farming/animal waste 

Affordable, healthy, tasty food Everyone has access to affordable, healthy and tasty food, regardless of income. Access to food growing space for all. 
Best practice in the procurement of sustainable, healthy and ethical food by Oxfordshire’s institutions

P
age 19

A
genda Item

 6



Name Detail Relevance to SODC Other info (current activity achieving this 
outcome)

Better food know-how Increased knowledge and skills to grow, cook, eat and enjoy 

food. Increased knowledge of how food is produced. Wild foraging 

skills are shared and enjoyed. Increased knowledge in preserving 

local foods by fermenting, tinning, storing

Good food worker conditions All food workers receive a fair wage, and work under safe, fair 

conditions

Thriving local, independent food 

enterprises

A diversity of local, independent food shops and enterprises 

that provide jobs and livelihoods

More community food growing More space for community food growing projects that promote 

good health and community spirit. More community farms, edible 

planting in public spaces and allotments

Celebrating food culture More opportunities for people to come together to celebrate 

Oxfordshire’s regional food heritage and our diverse food cultures. 

More local, seasonal food in our diets

P
age 20

A
genda Item

 6



Further Outcomes
Name Detail
Safe and available active travel options Active travel options are safe and available for all. Walking and cycling will become first choice for shorter journeys. For longer journeys, walking or cycling in tandem with 

public transport will be available to all. 

Reduced need to travel (promoted to 
key outcome)

Everyone can afford to live in a place convenient for work and amenities

Fewer cars, lower emissions Oxfordshire has far fewer cars and those that remain are low/zero emission

Exemplary EV infrastructure Oxfordshire has exemplary infrastructure for charging, supply and service sector for electric vehicles

Renowned cycling county Oxfordshire is known as a cycling county with more cycle journeys and excellent cycling infrastructure

Zero carbon travel options in new 
developments

New developments have transport strategies that integrate with existing systems and facilitate zero carbon travel

Liveable Streets Liveable Streets thinking is applied countywide. Active & healthy travel considered as first choice and OCC Walking & Cycling Design Standards implemented throughout the 
county.

Exemplary public transport Buses and trains are zero emission, stop in convenient places, are affordable and reliable, have cycle carriers and space for wheelchairs

More shared-purpose journeys Infrastructure is in place to facilitate shared purpose journeys

Travel and transport

Reducing the need to travel, encouraging walking, cycling and low carbon transport

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 6



Further Outcomes
Name Detail

Reduce Oxfordshire's material 

consumption footprint (promoted to 

key outcome)

The footprint of Oxfordshire’s material consumption is reduced. Oxfordshire citizens consume less. 

Shared equipment and facilities More sharing of equipment and facilities, reducing the need for new

Sustainable construction materials Best practice is sustainable construction materials for all new developments

Low impact product development Innovative low impact product design and production is supported

Responsibly sourced consumer 

options

Long life and reusable products are available and chosen. More responsibly sourced, Fairtrade, FSC and other certified products are available to all and chosen

Materials and products
Using materials from sustainable sources and promoting products which help people reduce consumption

P
age 22

A
genda Item

 6



Further Outcomes
Name Detail
No fly tipping Fly tipping is eradicated

Single-use plastics are phased out Single-use plastics that only have a few seconds to a few weeks of use are reduced and phased out

Comprehensive recycling facilities Comprehensive recycling facilities and collection services for household waste

Easy, instant access to recycling 

information

No fly tipping Fly tipping is eradicated

Zero waste
Reducing consumption, reusing and recycling to achieve zero waste and zero pollution

Further Outcomes
Name Detail
Global leader in low carbon Oxfordshire is a global leader in innovation for our low carbon future

Mass domestic retrofit All existing homes to have an energy efficiency retrofit consistent with the Oxfordshire Energy Strategy. (OES models 4,000 homes/year to be retrofitted to EPC band D with space 

heating requirement of 6,000kWh/m2/yr or less)

Performance gap addressed Performance gap is addressed, so actual as-built energy consumption in new buildings is as good as designed

Smarter energy management Infrastructure in place to allow for microgrids, demand side response services, local electricity storage and other innovative solutions

Rapid growth in community-owned 

renewables

Rapid growth in community owned renewable installations

More app-based energy management All buildings and homes display app-based energy and carbon usage

Zero carbon energy
Making buildings and manufacturing energy efficient and supplying all energy with renewables

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 6


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the last meeting
	6 Bioregional

